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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Wasnington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414
Steam Generator Tube Rupture Analysis

Dear Sir:
.

In my letter of December 7,1987 concerning the same subject, it was indicated in
4

j Attachment i demonstration runs would be performed to ensure analysis assumptions
a were correct. The results of this effort were to be submitted by June 1, 1988, i

) These demonstration runs have been delayed. The results will be provided by July !
'1, 1988.

)
Very truly yours,' i
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Hal B. Tucker
I-
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Attachments |

| l

| xc: Dr. J. Nelson Grace, Regional Administration i

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
i

Region 11
J101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

,
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

I
' Mr. P. K. Van Doorn j

NRC Resident Inspector i
'

Catawba Nuclear Station
]

Dr. K. Jabbour
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ,0'\
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission

'kQj Washington, D. C. 20555
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